
From: Jenab, Reza 
Sent: 10/6/2010 1:16:59 PM 
To: 'Roberts, Thomas' (thomas.roberts@cpuc.ca.gov); 'Danforth, Christopher' 

(Christopher. danforth@cpuc. ca. gov) 
Nwamu, Chonda (Law) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=CJN3); 
Meadows, James L (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=J7M2); Dietz, 
Sidney (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4); Devereaux, William 

Cc: 

(/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=WFD4); Redacted 
Redacted 

Bee: 
Subject: RE: Second DR regarding SmartMeter deployment 

Part 2 of 3 for DR 23 Attachment 2: 
«...» 

Redacted 

From: Jenab, Reza 

Sent: Wednesday, October 06, 2010 1:17 PM 

To: 'Roberts, Thomas'; 'Danforth, Christopher' 

Cc: Devereaux, William; Meadows, James L; Nwamu, Chonda (Law); Dietz, Sidney; 

Subject: RE: Second DR regarding SmartMeter deployment 

Part 1 of 3 for DR 23 Attachment 2: 
« File: Part 1 of 3 - SmartMeterProgram-Upgrade_DR_DRA_023-Q01-11-Attachment-02.zip » 

From: Jenab, Reza 

Sent: Wednesday, October 06, 2010 1:15 PM 

To: 'Roberts, Thomas'; 'Danforth, Christopher' 

Cc: Devereaux, William; Meadows, James L; Nwamu, Chonda (Law); Dietz, Sidney; [Redacted | 

Subject: RE: Second DR regarding SmartMeter deployment 

Good afternoon Tom, 
Attached please find PG&E's responses to the two sets of DRA DRs that you had transmitted. Please 
note that we have numbered them 23 and 24. 

• DR 23 has two attachments: The first attachment is transmitted with this email. I will send the 
second attachment in three parts, with emails immediately following this transmittal. This is due 
to the size of the second attachment, which contains excerpts of previously submitted Steering 
Committee reports. 

• DR 24 has confidential pricing information and please note that it is being submitted under the 
CPUC code section 583. 

Please let me know if you have any questions 
Thank you, 

SB GT&S 0651371 

mailto:thomas.roberts@cpuc.ca.gov


Reza 
Number at PG&E 415 973 5058 
« File: SmartMeterProgram-Upgrade_DR_DRA_024-Q01-06.doc » « File: 

SmartMeterProgram-Upgrade_DR_DRA_023-Q01-11 .doc » « File: SmartMeterProgram-
Upgrade_DR_DRA_023-Q01-l l-Attachment-01.xls » 

RezaJenab 
PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP (pwc.com) 
Three Embarcadero Center 
San Francisco, CA 94111-4004 
Telephone: +1 415 498 7703 
Facsimile: +1 813 741 4720 
Mobile: +1 925 528 9660 
Capital Projects & Infrastructure 
reza.ienab@us.pwc.com 

—Original Message— 
From: Jenab, Reza 
Sent: Monday, October 04, 2010 8:08 AM 
To: 'Roberts, Thomas'; Devereaux, William; Dietz, Sidney 
Cc: Danforth, Christopher; Nwamu, Chonda (Law); Meadows, James L 
Subject: RE: Second DR regarding SmartMeter deployment 

Good morning Tom. We are making progress through the various questions but at this point I would not 
anticipate being able to send you the response back until Wednesday. If we complete the document 
sooner than that I will be sure to let you know and transmit the response. 

Thank you for your patience. Please let me know if you have any questions Reza 
415 973 5058 

—Original Message— 
From: Roberts, Thomas fmailto:thomas.roberts@cpuc.ca.Qovl 
Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2010 2:26 PM 
To: Jenab, Reza; Devereaux, William; Dietz, Sidney 
Cc: Danforth, Christopher; Nwamu, Chonda (Law); Meadows, James L 
Subject: RE: Second DR regarding SmartMeter deployment 

Thank you Reza, I look forward to PG&E's responses. 

Tom 

—Original Message— 
From: Jenab, Reza fmailto:RxJs@pqe.coml 
Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2010 1:29 PM 
To: Roberts, Thomas; Devereaux, William; Dietz, Sidney 
Cc: Danforth, Christopher; Nwamu, Chonda (Law); Meadows, James L 
Subject: RE: Second DR regarding SmartMeter deployment 

SB GT&S 0651372 



Hi Tom, 

We have been gathering the information required to respond to both of these sets of DRs. We 
anticipate to respond back to you by Monday. 

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns. 

Thanks 
Reza 
cell 925 528 9660 

From: Roberts, Thomas fmailto:thomas.roberts@cpuc.ca.qov1 
Sent: Wed 9/22/2010 9:41 AM 
To: Devereaux, William; Dietz, Sidney 
Cc: Danforth, Christopher; Nwamu, Chonda (Law); Jenab, Reza; Meadows, James L 
Subject: Second DR regarding SmartMeter deployment 

Bill, 

Attached is a second data request on AMI deployment. As before, please confirm receipt of the 
attached data request and contact me if you have any questions. 

Thank you, 
Tom 

From: Devereaux, William fmailto:WFD4@pqe.com1 
Sent: Tuesday, September 21, 2010 3:52 PM 
To: Roberts, Thomas; Dietz, Sidney 
Cc: Danforth, Christopher; Nwamu, Chonda (Law); Jenab, Reza; Meadows, James L 
Subject: RE: DR regarding SmartMeter deployment 

Tom, 

Thanks for the note. I have received the Data Request. I will get back to you in the next day to confirm 
that we can have a complete response to you by your requested due date. 

Thanks, 
Bill 

SB GT&S 0651373 



From: Roberts, Thomas fmailto:thomas.roberts@cpuc.ca.qov1 
Sent: Tuesday, September 21, 2010 2:51 PM 
To: Devereaux, William; Dietz, Sidney 
Cc: Danforth, Christopher; Roberts, Thomas 
Subject: DR regarding SmartMeter deployment 

Mr. Devereaux: 

Please confirm receipt of the attached data request and contact me if you have any questions. 

Best regards, 
Tom Roberts 

Senior Utility Engineer 

(415) 703-5278 

tcr@cpuc.ca.gov 

California Public Utilities Commission 

Division of Ratepayer Advocates 

Electricity Pricing and Customer Programs 

P Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail 

SB GT&S 0651374 


